Johin twing

Richard Clay

Senior Manager, Offshore Transmission
Ofgem

9 Millbank

London

SW1P 3GE

14 November 2008

Dear Richard

Offshore Electricity Transmission: Competitive Tender Process

| am pleased to forward John Laing's response to the above consultation process.

This is a valuable opportunity to provide much needed investment in renewable energy, a sector which
is increasingly becoming a key area of John Laing's business. We continue to be interested in bidding

the projects and look forward to additional clarification about the scheme.

We would welcome the opportunity to contribute further; please do not hesitate to contact me if you
require any additional information.

Yours sincerely
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Trevor Whittaker
Bid Director
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